UMBERLAN
C COUNTY,‘.D

ENGINEERING & INFRASTRUCTURE DEPARTMENT

Engineering Division * Iacilities Management Division * Landscaping & Grounds Division * Public Utilities Division

Mr. Jerry Hall

Hall’s Tree Service

977 Ellis Road

Lumber Bridge, NC 28357
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Subject: Letter of Recommendation — Hall’s Tree Service
Dear Mr. Hall:

This letter serves as a letter of recommendation for Hall’s Tree Service. Hall’s Tree
Service has performed business with Cumberland County, including stream debris
removal and tree removal. They are currently working as a subcontractor to ES&J
Enterprises, Inc. and have been awarded the Stream Debris Removal in Rockfish Creek
contract. In the last year, Hall’s Tree Service worked as a subcontractor to Diamond
Constructors, Inc., to remove trees at the Historic Courthouse as part of a broader project
to renovate the Historic Courthouse Parking Lot.

Hall’s Tree Service completed the work at the Historic Courthouse in a timely manner,
maintained a professional work site, communicated efficiently with both the contractor
and Cumberland County, while performing the tree removal. As part of their work with ‘
ES&J Enterprises, Inc., Hall’s Tree Service has provided updates to the progress of the
work completed. Recently, Hall’s Tree Service was the successful bidder for the next
phase of tree removal. Cumberland County approved to award the Stream Debris
Removal Contract in Rockfish Creek to Hall’s Tree Service on April 3, 2018.
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Cumberland County considers Hall’s Tree Service qualified in tree removal, stream
debris removal and meeting project schedules.

Please contact me at 910-678-7813 if you have any questions or require additional
information.

Sincerely, .
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Allan J. Riddle, PE
Assistant County Engineer

Engineering & Public Utilities Facilities Management Landscaping & Grounds
130 Gillespie Street, Suite 214 420 Mayview Street 807 Grove Street
Fayetteville, NC 28301 Fayetteville, NC 28306 Fayetteville, NC 28301

(910) 678-7636 (910) 678-7699 (910) 678- 7560



